MUR787100135

From: Alan Grayson

To: Christal Dennis

Subject: FW: RR 19L-07 Notification Letter Supplement

Date: Monday, April 06, 2020 4:36:00 PM

Attachments: Procedures for Processing Internal Referrals - Audit and RAD.docx

19L-07 Supplement - Alan Grayson C00424713.pdf
RR 191 -07 Sup Not Ltr.pdf
Designationof Counsel.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Ms. Dennis:

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to the attachments. Given the current
difficult circumstances in collecting information, etc., would it be possible for
the FEC to provide a two-week extension for our response? [ appreciate the
consideration.

Sincerely,

Alan Grayson/for Star Grayson
Committee to Elect Alan Grayson

From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 5:35 PM

To: Alan Grayson <grayson@glctr.net>

Subject: RR 19L-07 Notification Letter Supplement

Mr. Grayson/Ms. Star:

I have enclosed a copy of the notification letter for a supplement to RR 191.-07, along with the
procedures, designation of counsel and supplement referral. If you have any questions please
feel free to call or email. Also, please note as stated in the notification letter we except
responses by email due to our current working situation. Thank you for your time and
assistance. Have a great evening.

Kind regards,

(hristal Dennis
Complaints Examination &
Liegal Administration
(202) 6941549





